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RFP for Temporary Services Questions & Answers 

Section 2.7 Bonding – Are bonds a requirement for this solicitation?  If so, can you please explain which 

ones? Company will just need to show proof of insurance to include worker’s compensation insurance 

Section 2.12 Payments & Pricing (F) – The district reserves the right to remit payments using an 

electronic method, would this be in the form of an ACH transfer or use of a purchasing card? We 

currently write checks but wanted to be sure it that changes, the company would be capable 

Section 5.4 Financial Stability – We are a privately-held organization, can our financial documents be 

provided in a separate “confidential” envelop? Yes 

Section 5.8 Proposed Solution #2 – Can you please explain the GSCS requirements as it relates to 

screening, orientation and training? All staff have to pass background check prior to working. We would 

expect basic orientation with the temps prior to start, we would provide some of those materials as 

listed in the RFP. Additional, training will be delivered by the district. 

Appendix B Financial Proposal – Approximately how many School Nutrition Assistants and School 

Nutrition Clerical Staff are needed on a daily basis?  On average, how many hours does each position 

work per day? 20 to 40 daily, Clerical will be as needed and mostly from August to September 

Is it the goal of the district to award one vendor to provide these services? Yes, but we have the ability 

to choose more than one vendor if we see fit. 

Do you anticipate these being long term positions and not a daily fill type traditional scenario? The 

positions can be long term. Employees can stay in a position the entire school year. 

 

Are the bonds required as part of the RFP response or can they be issued after award of the contract? 

You may show proof after contract award. 

Are the positions approved for overtime? How often is overtime expected? 

No 

Is there an estimate on how many clerical positions will be required? 

3 or less 

What positions qualify as critical need positions? How will pricing be negotiated for these positions? 

None  

Will the job descriptions for other positions (such as the clerical and critical needs) be provided? 

No. There are no critical needs positions. The clerical positions are just basic office work. At this point 

that position will only be requested as needed. The job description will be shared prior to the request. 

It is stated in the RFP that GSCS will not pay late fees. What alternative method does the GSCS suggest 

for ensuring that the contractor is paid in a timely fashion for services provided? What happens if GSCS 

is late on payments? 
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No late fee provisions will be made. 

Does GSCS want all the forms and appendices that need to be signed included in the technical proposal 

or should they be separate? 

They may be included or separate. 

  

 

 

RFP Changes: Clerical Hourly rate: $10.00 

 


